

## IOSC CALL NOTES – 4-7-20

### Members Present:

- Ben Oakleaf
- Darren O'Loughlin
- Keith Mitchell
- Jordan Black
- Rich Gray
- Andy Delmas
- Eric Fransted
- Patrick Morgan
- Leander Real Bird
- Troy Phelps

### Advisors Present:

- Jesse Bender
- Mike Black
- Deb Fleming
- Erin Burkhammer

### Not Present:

- Mark Redfox
- Dave Larson

### **Agenda Topics:**

1. 10 Standard Order Diagrams – Jesse Bender
  - All 10 were accepted by IOSC and IOSC agreed to be the steward of the pictures/diagrams.
2. S-130 Review of Units 7-12 – Erin Burkhammer
  - <https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=urWTBhhLe02TQfMvQApUIOiHEWlxpY5GoKbz0MoBI81UNVBVTjNGM0hGUJRTTzIKR002RIFYQUsxTy4u>
  - Please provide feedback by 4/14
3. Operations Section Chief Standards Task Team:
  - Andy Delmas will serve as Lead
  - Rich Gray will serve on task team and rep for IOSC.
  - Proposal will be discussed at IPSC Wed. 4/8.
4. S-131 Video feedback was accepted by Colby. Thanks.
5. OPS3 Proposal to change Fitness to MODERATE was NOT ACCEPTED. I will respond to the submitter with the decision.
6. 10 Man Module Proposal.
  - Proposal: Allow an assignment on a 10 person module to count for a Crewboss assignment in the PTB, similar to the SMJ exemption on bock 55.

**CRWB Specific Tasks**

Replace

**Competency: Lead assigned personnel.**

TASK	C O D E	EVAL. RECORD #	EVALUATOR: Initial & date upon completion of task
<b>Behavior: Establish work assignments and performance expectations, monitor performance, and provide feedback.</b>			
55. Organize and supervise a 16-21 person crew, meeting National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG) standards for the particular crew type, on an incident for multiple shifts. For smokejumpers operating as a crew, minimum crew size will be 8 personnel.	W		

- **Committee feels that allowing a 10 person module to count is not an equivalent experience to supervising a 16-21 person crew. The full crew (16-21) is regarded as VERY IMPORTANT and should not be removed. This brings into question the appropriateness of the SMJ exemption.**
- **Creating a “Module” Boss was discussed but concerns were raised over unforeseen negative outcomes of this approach.**
- **Next Step: Respond to IPSC with above view and ask for more information AND look at REMOVING the SMJ exemption from the PTB.**
- **Once we get feedback from IPSC and then this committee of the direction this topic heads, we will respond to the submitter.**

Next Conference Call – Tuesday 5/5/20 at 1000 MST.